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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5
77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
CHICAGD, Il 60604-3590

AUG 2 5 2008 Reply to the attention 9f

WG-15]

Karen L. Garling

Warranty Decd Owner
Lake Cicott Campground
9164 Prospect Avenue
Englewood, FL 34224-9365

Re:  Termination of the Administrative Order for Lake Cicott Campground
Public Water System ID: IN2090196
Docket number: 0500154

Dear Ms. Garling:

By this letter, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) notifies you that the above
referenced Administrative Order (AO) has been terminated.

In the AQ, issucd on September 15, 2005, the U.S. EPA found that Lake Cicott Campground
had violated the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA), 42 United States Code § 300f through 300j-
26 (1996), and Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 141. The U.S. EPA
ordered Lake Cicott Campground to achieve compliance according to the specified schedule,

Our records show that your water system has met the requirements of the Administrative Order
by collecting total coliform bacteria and nitrate samples during September, 2005 before you
closed for the season, and in May, 2006, within 9 days after re-opening in the Spring. The results
were satisfactory. Lake Cicort Campground also provided public notice for the total coliform
bacteria and nitrate monitoring violations cited in the AO, and is now in compliance.

"‘\\ Termination of this Administrative Order does not relieve Lake Cicott Campgrouncf
of its obligation to comply with the SDWA and its implementing regulations.
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If you have any questions regardin g this Jetter, please call Tom Murphy at (312) 886-9546 or
write to me at the following address: :

Ground Water & Drinking Water Branch (WG-157)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region-5
77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, Illinois 60604-3590

Sincerely yours,

L "}’fmm//, '

Tom Murphy
Compliance afid Enforcement Officer

cc:  Larry Bowyer, Contract Owner and
Lilia Park, IDEM
Sandra DeCastro, IDEM
Mark Stanifer, IDEM

Operator, Lake Cicott Campground







